Access information for Lot #146 (Lot # 144405-59-069) & Lot #144 (APN
#405-59-067)

From: Candy Chavez <candy chavez{@pioneeritlieagency com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:07 AM

To: Stewart Larsen <slarsenf@thelarsencompany.coms=
Subject: RE: Silver Creek Ranch Auction

Good morning!
Yes, access is from Highway 80. Attached are the maps for your review.
Thank youll

Gy Ciovoc

Candy Chavez

Branch Manager Escrow Officer

Pioneer Title Agency

Bisbee Office Douglas Office

& Bizsbhee Road 1065 F Avenme, STE=H
Bishee, AZ 83603 Douglas, AZ 85607
Ph 520-432-5331 Ph. 520-364-4123
Fax £35-7153-8193 Fax 855-8200-4028

Email Candy.Chavezr g ptaaz.com  Email Candy.Chavezr @ ptaaz.com
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COMMITMENT TO SERVICE
This map/plat is being furnished as an aid in locating the herein described land in
relation to adjoining streets, natural boundaries and other land, and is not a survey
of the land depicted. Except to the extent a policy of title insurance is expressly
modified by endorsement, if any, the company does not insure dimensions,
distances, location of easements, acreage or other matters shown thereon.
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JHioneer Title Agency

COMMITMENT TO SERVICE

ParcellD: 405-59-067
, Douglas AZ 85607

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
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